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Floyd, Angela D.

From: MU Health Care <umhsadvgiving1@health.missouri.edu>
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 10:12 AM
To: Floyd, Angela D.
Subject: Preview: Celebrate National Nurses Week, May 6-12
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CELEBRATE NATIONAL NURSES WEEK 

May 6-12 

    

   

 

  

Watch a special message from MU student Lauryn Carlton. 

Make Your Gift 
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You do more than care for patients. 

You are an advocate and a teacher; rooted in strength and forged in fire. 

In honor of National Nurses Week, please join us in recognizing a nursing 
colleague, mentor or friend by making a tribute gift in their honor to our Nurses 

Lifelong Learning Fund. It’s a simple way to show your appreciation for your 
nursing colleagues while enhancing their educational opportunities! 

Your honoree will receive a notecard that includes your comments and mentions 
you made a gift in his or her honor – your gift amount will not be disclosed. 

    

 

   

If you prefer not to be contacted by University of Missouri Health Care for future 
fundraising requests, please call (573) 882-0697 or send email. 

 

MU Heath Care 
1 Hospital Dr. 
Columbia, MO 
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